
2nd March 1944 -  Photo taken 2nd March 1944

·The photograph was taken by RAF 541 Squadron, formed as a photographic reconnaissance squadron in WW2. This image shows the entirety of
Woolverstone Park and some of the village.

B1456 – High Road. Mid right to top left.
The full length of “Tank Road”, now Cat House Lane
Walled garden complex
Building in the middle of Forty-acre field, which is made up of
smaller fields
Tradesmen’s track running parallel to Nelson’s Avenue, adjacent to
forty-acre Field
Guard House tucked into the trees, 100m south-east of St Michael’s

Various arrangements of Nissen huts in front and behind the Hall
Base for two new Nissen huts
Woolverstone beach and Cat House, embarkation hard. N.K.
Some indication of tents having been pitched alongside the footpath to
Chelmondiston
4 small landing craft at the “hard”
Oil storage tanks, camouflaged with irregular boundaries
Note: no lower road from the Hall


